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	Checklist
(3rd item)
	Copies of NYS Department of Health (DOH) certifications approving the use of the manufacturer’s device(s) in this state.
	In regards to the checklist it ask for copies from the NYS Dept of Health certifications approving the use of our device in the state:  We do not have this. So our question is....
Do we have to have this certification to apply?
If yes, Is it possible to obtain one by the May 26th 2016 Deadline Date?

	Information regarding the NYS Department of Health’s Certification of Ignition Interlock Devices can be found at: http://www.wadsworth.org/
regulatory/bbat/ignition-interlock-device-approval.  Questions regarding the device certification process should be directed to that agency. Applications whose devices are not certified by the NYS Department of Health cannot proceed to contracting until such certification has been granted. Upon the effective date of contracts awarded as the result of the RFA, DCJS will resume an Open and Continuous Application process for interested manufacturers. Any companies whose devices are later certified by the NYS Department of Health may apply to be a qualified manufacturer under the Open and Continuous application.
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	VII (12)
	When there is a pattern of substandard customer service
	Question:
Would NY DCJS please define “pattern” and “substandard service”?

	This language exists in current DCJS’ Rule, 9 NYCRR Part 358 - Handling of Ignition Interlock Cases Involving Certain Criminal Offenders and is a criteria in existing contractual agreements.  DCJS will take into consideration repetitive service issues, and issues raised by monitors and customers regarding compliance with Division regulatory and contractual requirements as to whether services are below what is considered standard or acceptable.
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	1.
	No company whose services have been suspended, terminated, revoked, or cancelled, in whole or in part, by any state, territory, the District of Columbia, or any other country, within twelve (12) months of the RFA’s release is eligible to apply under this RFA. Further, upon resumption of the open and continuous application, a company is ineligible to apply where its services have been suspended, terminated, revoked, or cancelled, in whole or in part, by any state, territory, the District of Columbia, or any other country, within the preceding twelve (12) months of your application
	Question:
How does NY DCJS verify that a company has been suspended, terminated, revoked, or cancelled, in whole or in part, by any state, territory, the District of Columbia, or any other country, within twelve (12) months of the RFA’s release other than a company’s responsibility to self-report?
	In addition to information provided by a company’s required self-report, DCJS will consider any other credible information that it may obtain.
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	V (5th paragraph)
	The classification system and any subsequent device classification are subject to change by DCJS as new information and technology become available
	Question:
What is the approval process for the NY DCJS IID program for new technology?
	Any operational modification, which is defined in the RFA, requires advance notice to the Division, and cannot be implemented without prior written approval by the NYS Department of Health (DOH), and must meet NHTSA and DOH standards.
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	XI (2)
	Where at the time of removal the installation/service provider notices any failed tests that have not been backed up by a successful re-test, the monitor shall be notified for 	approval before the removal is made
	Question:
What if the company does not review data at the time of physical removal from the vehicle, and therefore cannot notice any failed tests? Are all companies held to the same standard? Is it a requirement to review data at time of physical removal of the device from vehicle for all companies conducting business in NY?
	Please see DCJS’ aforementioned rule, specifically, 9 NYCRR Section 358.5 (d) (4) for applicable DCJS regulatory requirements for all Qualified Manufacturers that must be met.
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	Checklist
(4th item)
	Completed Device(s) Classification and Fee/Schedule for each device proposed to be used in this state (Appendix C).
	Question:
Does the fee/charge schedule submitted by the application impact NY DCJS’s decision making? Or is the fee/charge schedule a requirement, yet is considered separately from this RFA?
	Applicants will not be evaluated under this RFA based upon the fee/charge schedule submitted.  However, such fee/charge schedule will be included in the contracts of any successful applicants as the maximum fees which may be charged to operators.
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	IV (12)
	A certification of commitment to obtain, provide documentation and verification of and maintain a requisite Standby Letter of Credit (SLOC) if approved for a RFA award consistent with RFA and contractual requirements. A SLOC is required of all approved Qualified Manufacturers entering into contracts with DCJS. The amount of the SLOC may change throughout the contractual period. DCJS has established a graduated SLOC which is required for all successful applicants and a copy which must be submitted upon execution and return of the contract to DCJS for final contractual processing. A SLOC will be required in the amount of $100,000 of any Contractor/IID Manufacturer that maintains fewer than 500 IID’s in the field at any given time (the IID base); and $200,000 if the Contractor/IID Manufacturer maintains 500 or more IID’s in the field at any given time (the IID base). IID Manufacturers which are newly approved and qualified by DCJS to do business in New York State will be required to provide an initial SLOC in the amount of $100,000.  IID Manufacturers with existing contracts that submit an application pursuant to this RFA, and which is approved by DCJS, will be required to amend/update the SLOC.  See APPENDIX SLOC for a copy of the content of the SLOC.  Any new or amended SLOC will be required to reflect the new contract number and contractual term.  A SLOC in the appropriate amount must be maintained throughout the contractual term, contract extension, and post transition period. For further details, please see Appendix E, Draft Contract
	Question:
“Can the SLOC required the Appendix be amended to a more conventional format that conforms to federal law (see 12 CFR 160.120 which requires known amounts and duration and periodic credit assessment by the bank)?  Specifically, alter the requirements of open ended commitments for amount and length of time to instead be for a fixed amount and limited duration.  This could be achieved by eliminating the replenishment feature and allowing annual renewal with the burden on the Contractor for obtaining an SLOC for the duration of the contract.  It would broaden the number of banks that could issue the SLOC.”
	The RFA SLOC language does establish known amounts and duration which must be met. Elimination of the replenishment feature and allowing annual renewals defeats the purpose of the SLOC and may result in a Qualified Manufacturer not being able to secure a new SLOC due to subsequent financial commitments.

The cited federal regulatory language is not mandatory in nature and establishes instead that certain factors be taken into consideration.
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	Appendix SLOC
	By order of our client, ______________________(“ Contractor”) located at ____________________, (“Customer/Applicant”), we hereby establish in favor of the State of New York Division of Criminal Justice Services (“Beneficiary”), Alfred E. Smith Office Building, 80 South Swan Street, Albany, New York 12210-8001 our Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit No._____________, for an aggregate amount of INSERT AS APPLICABLE one hundred thousand dollars and no cents ($100,000 USD) or two hundred thousand dollars and no cents ($200,000), established at the office of ________________________, (“Issuer”) at _______________. The effective date of this Letter of Credit shall be August 15, 2016 with respect to . New York State Contract #C-_________.NOTE: UPON RESUMPTION OF OPEN APPLICATION PROCESS,  for any new successful applicants, the effective date of this Letter of Credit shall be  determined by DCJS .  
The purpose of this Standby Letter of Credit is to irrevocably indemnify the Beneficiary in connection with New York State Comptroller’s Contract # C-________, executed between the Applicant and the State of New York for the the _approval of Applicant as a Qualified Ignition Interlock Device Manufacturer the requirements for which are more fully set forth in DCJS RFACJS 2016-01and any Contract which may result in connection therewith, together the RFA and the Contract to be known as Contract (“Contract”).  Performance under the Contract includes the requirement that the Applicant will further maintain, service, support, provide customer service, payment processing cellular or wireless service, timely payment of cellular and/or wireless service charges, installation, payment of installation expenses, and customization as approved by DCJS, and at the State’s option expand and update the program equipment and/or services through the life of the Contract and any extensions which the State may elect.   The Issuer, for value received, hereby stipulates and agrees that the obligations of said Issuer and its Irrevocable Standby Letter of Credit shall be in no way impaired or affected (i) by any extensions of the times within which: (a) Beneficiary may receive, review, accept or pay for deliverables under the Contract, or (b) within which the Customer/Applicant may furnish a Standby Letter of Credit, or (ii) by any waiver by the Beneficiary of any of the requirements of said Contract.  The term “Beneficiary” includes any successor by operation of law of the named Beneficiary including without limitation, any liquidator, rehabilitator, receiver of conservator.
.”


	Question:
See above.
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	Appendix
SLOC
	Funds under this Standby Letter of Credit are available to the Beneficiary, in whole or in part, upon presentation of the Beneficiary’s current dated demand, signed by the Executive Deputy Commissioner of the Division of Criminal Justice Services of the State of New York, stating:
“The undersigned hereby draws the amount of $____________(United States Dollars) against Issuer Standby Letter of Credit No.______________, which represents the amount due to us according to the terms of the Contract between the State of New York Division of Criminal Justice Services and ________________(“Applicant”) under the agreement bearing New York State Comptroller’s Contract No. C - ________________, dated ______________, 2016, for the approval of Beneficiary as a State of New York Qualified Manufacturer of Ignition Interlock Devices, Associated Services and Peripherals and of Cellular or Wireless Service in connection with the State’s Ignition Interlock Device Program.

Partial and multiple drawings are permitted under this Standby Letter of Credit and such drawings will immediately reduce the then available balance of this Standby Letter of Credit. In the event of such drawing(s) under this Standby Letter of Credit, the amount(s) of such drawing(s) must be subsequently replenished by Applicant in accordance with the terms of the Contract to increase the then available balance of this Credit to the full aggregate amount.
We engage with the Beneficiary that all drafts drawn under and in compliance with the terms of this Standby Letter of Credit will be duly honored upon presentation of such drawings at the office ________________________, specifying Standby Letter of Credit No._______________, on or prior to the current expiration date of this Standby Letter of Credit. 

This Standby Letter of Credit shall remain in effect throughout the contract term, any contract extensions, or post-transition period.  for the period from the date on which it becomes effective until the earlier of the expiration of the Contract including renewals or until the agreement of the Parties, which shall be the maximum final expiration date of this Standby Letter of Credit. 
Any Disputes Under this Standby Letter of Credit shall be pursued in the New York State court system and the venue shall be in Albany, New York  
	Question:
See above
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	G
	In addition to regulatory requirements, it is further agreed and understood that the Contractor: (ii) ensures that the installation/service provider, unless the Contractor provides notification, reports failed test or re-test where the BAC is .05 percent or higher;
	Draeger would like to clarify that although the state has a .025% BAC threshold for the lock-out of the device, a violation shall not be reported unless the BAC for a failed test or re-test is .05% or higher?

	DCJS’ IGNITION INTERLOCK RULE is contained in RFA Appendix B It establishes responsibilities that must be met by Qualified Manufacturers and Installation/Service Providers. These two noted violation events are not exhaustive of all required regulatory or RFA notifications. A BAC of .05% or higher of a failed test or re-test and a lock-out are two of the violation events which require a monitor to report within three business days to the court and district attorney.  Please refer to Appendix B as to other violation events including those associated with a .025% BAC.
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	E (2)
	In the event the State makes a partial or complete drawing(s) against the SLOC, the amount(s) of such drawing(s) must be replenished by the CONTRACTOR to the full aggregate amount within five (5) business days of any individual draws against the SLOC. Failure of the CONTRACTOR to replenish the SLOC within the required timeframe shall be deemed a material breach of this Contract.
	In reference to the SLOC, would DCJS allow an increase in the aggregate amount of the SLOC (which for Draeger will be $200,000 due to the fact we currently have 800+ clients in the state) as set forth on page 83, Section E, 1 in exchange for the removal of the replenishment requirement set forth on page 83, Section E, Item 2.
 
Hence, in the event this is allowed, the SLOC Form would delete the following phrase:
In the event of such drawing(s) under this Standby Letter of Credit, the amount(s) of such drawing(s) must be subsequently replenished by Applicant in accordance with the terms of the Contract to increase the then available balance of this Credit to the full aggregate amount. 
	Under this RFA, the dollar figures for the SLOC are specified and replenishment is a requirement.
.
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